
Caroline Bunnstad

079-307 56 26

rio_caroline@hotmail.com

Lasarettsgatan 5B

55318 Jönköping



Profile

Positive and curious newly graduated product developer of 24 years who is very interested in product development, CAD and 3D visualization. I am open to new challenges and have experience of working with different types of people. In my free time I use my creativity to create and I also like to cook and workout.

Experience

McDonald's - Norremark, Växjö may 2016- dec. 2016
- Service staff

Nytida - Huluäng, Jönköping apr. 2017 - aug. 2017
- Rehabilitation Assistant

Education

Primary School, Rio de Janeiro - Brazil 2004 - 2012

June folkhögskola, Jönköping aug. 2017 - jun. 2018
- High school

Jönköpings University, Jönköping aug. 2018 - jun. 2020
- Product development with furniture design

Campus12, Eksjö aug. 2020 - In progress
- Visualization of architecture

Internship

Källemo, Värnamo mar. 2020 - may 2020
- Visualization of products and product development

Language

Portuguese - mother tongue

Swedish - fluent

English - good knowledge of both speech and writing

Spanish - basic knowledge

Driving license

Has a B driving license and access to own car

Computer Skills

Office suite

Handles: SolidWorks

Handles: 3Ds Max

Basic knowledge: Adobe InDesign, Illustrator and Photoshop

Basic knowledge: HTML

Website

<https://bunnstad.se/caroline/>
